
Meeting Minutes 

State College Borough 
Historic Resources Commission 
Rescheduled February 29, 2016 

 

The State College Borough Historic Resources Commission (HRC) met on Monday, 
February 29, 2016 in the State College Borough Municipal Building, 243 South Allen 
Street in Room 241. Chairman Boeldt called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 

  
Members Present  
 
Eric Boeldt, Chairman; Susan Bardo, Katsuhiko Muramoto, Gary Patterson and Eric 
White 
 
Others Present 
 
Anne Messner, Planner/Zoning Officer; David Breon, Contractor and Denise Rhoads, 
Staff Assistant 
 
Approval of Minutes 
 
A motion to approve the January 19, 2016 minutes as submitted was made by Dr. White 
and seconded by Chairman Boeldt. The vote was unanimously in favor. 

 
Chair Report 
 
Chairman Boeldt stated he presented the Work Program to Council on February 8.  He 
stated that Council had not seen the memorandum that had been distributed so the 
discussion was tabled until the Council meeting on March 14. 
 
Chairman Boeldt noted a home at 531 W. Fairmount Avenue had requested a plaque 
and the home just sold for one million dollars. 

  
Public Hour 
 
No one was in the audience who wished to discuss matters not on the agenda. 

 
Historic Resources Commission Partial Demolition 
    
Partial Demolition to a Contributing Building in the Holmes-Foster/Highlands Historic 
District, 200 East Beaver Avenue, Dave Breon, Contractor 
 
Mr. Breon, Contractor for this proposal, gave a brief overview of his proposal.  He 
distributed a memorandum that included some additional pictures of the work that will 
be done. 
 
 
 



His comments included: 
 This property is owned by Sigma Alpha Epsilon. 
 This removal is proposed due to deficiencies with the chimney that is no 

longer in use.  
 All windows will be replaced on the third floor 
 They will need to run power to the third floor. 
 They will need to make sure it is ADA accessible by installing one 

handicapped parking space and replacing a set of doors. 
 They will be fixing an existing stone wall along the streetscape and make 

some improvements as well. 
 
Dr. White asked if the wall on Pugh Street would be fixed.  Mr. Breon stated, at this 
time, it will not be repaired. 
 
Mr. Muramoto asked if there will be an ADA ramp and Mr. Breon stated yes, there will 
be one. 
  
Dr. White asked if they will be adding rooms to the third floor.  Mr. Breon stated yes and 
they will also be adding a restroom. 
 
Commissioners’ comments included: 
 
Chairman Boeldt stated he would rather the chimney did not come down. 
 
Work Program   

 
2016 Work Program 

 
Ms. Messner noted the Chairman had also drafted a memorandum in anticipation of the 
Work Program approval for the Historical Architecture Review Board (HARB).  
 
Chairman Boeldt stated he did some research of surrounding communities that already 
have a HARB in place such as Mechanicsburg, Lancaster, York, Reading and 
Allentown. 
 
Commissioners’ comments included: 
 

 Mr. Muramoto had a question about the membership portion of a HARB.  He 
noted that if State College cannot find three professionals to be on the Board 
it would be a moot point in forming one.  Ms. Messner stated it could be risky 
in trying to enact one if we could not find three professionals. 
 



Chairman Boeldt asked the members to take a look at the HARB for both the 
Pennsylvania ordinance and the State College ordinance that was vetoed then bring 
comments back to the next meeting. 
 
Ms. Messner stated the members could email her their comments as well and she 
would draft something for the next meeting. 
 
Official Reports and Correspondence 

 
Planning Commission (PC): Ms. Messner reported the PC has discussed 3 ordinances 
in the last three months: 1) fence ordinance, 2) removing Ph.D. candidates from the 
Student Home List; and 3) proposed construction and where to place affordable units 
for the Rise Building.  All of the above will be on Council’s March 14 meeting agenda. 

 
Borough Council (BC): Ms. Messner reported Council will be reviewing the Work 
Programs.   

 
Design Review Board (DRB): Ms. Messner reported the DRB is going to review a 
revised East Halls which includes renovations for Findlay Dining Halls.  The Ag 
Engineering building has a new building proposed.  They are also looking at the annual 
Holtzman Award.   
 
Dr. White asked what can be done about the stone walls within the Borough that need 
to be fixed.  Ms. Messner stated the zoning ordinance does not have anything 
pertaining to maintaining these types of problems.  She noted it would be the Centre 
Region Code Administration that could possibly do something about this matter. 
 
Adjournment 
 
With no further business to discuss, a motion to adjourn the meeting at 7:52 p.m. was 
made by Ms. Bardo and seconded by Dr. White.   
 
Respectfully submitted by: 
Denise L. Rhoads, Staff Assistant 
 


	Partial Demolition to a Contributing Building in the Holmes-Foster/Highlands Historic District, 200 East Beaver Avenue, Dave Breon, Contractor
	2016 Work Program
	Ms. Messner noted the Chairman had also drafted a memorandum in anticipation of the Work Program approval for the Historical Architecture Review Board (HARB).
	Chairman Boeldt stated he did some research of surrounding communities that already have a HARB in place such as Mechanicsburg, Lancaster, York, Reading and Allentown.
	Chairman Boeldt asked the members to take a look at the HARB for both the Pennsylvania ordinance and the State College ordinance that was vetoed then bring comments back to the next meeting.
	Ms. Messner stated the members could email her their comments as well and she would draft something for the next meeting.

